STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

POST OFFICE BOX 1880
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240
(505} 383-6161

November 7, 1996

Wiser Oil Co

ATT: J O Easley Inc
PO Box 1796
Roswell, NM 88201

RE: CANCELLATION OF INTENT TO DRILL
Caprock Maljamar Unit
#81-M, Sec.20, T-17s, R-33

Gentlemen:

We have received your letter dated November 4, asking for cancellation of the Caprock Maljamar
Unit #81. To this date no progress reports, Forms C-103, have been received. Therefore,
approval of your permit to drill this well has now expired and no drilling operations are to be

initiated without further notice to and approval by the Oil Conservation Division. Pending such
approval, this will be considered as an abandoned location.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

i

Jerry Sexton,
District I, Supervisor

JS:dp

cc: OCD Santa Fe
BLM
State Land Office
OCD Hobbs Well File T



